Atlantic.Net Internet Services

2815 NW 13th ST  Suite 201

Gainesville, FL 32609

tel: 800-422-2936

August 10, 2005

ATTN: Kira Scott & Melinda Watts

Florida Public Service Comission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0876

1. I am writing to amend  Florida PSC docket#050534-TX. The original August 1, 2005 filing was submitted in error, and should have been a request to remove “d/b/a Dolfo.Net” from the certificate's company name, rather then withdraw the certificate.

2. Please remove “d/b/a Dolfo.Net” from the certificate's company name, discontinue the current Proposed Agency Action, and notify all relevant parties including the ILECs

Regards,

s/ Stephen D. Towler

Stephen Towler

Carrier Relations Manager

Atlantic.Net

